



भकृअडु- डरतरीड डशुडुकुकतुसु अडुसंडुधरन संसुथरन
(सड वलशुववलदुधरलडु)
इडुडतनडर-243122 (उ.डु.) डररत

ICAR-INDIAN VETERINARY RESEARCH INSTITUTE
(Deemed University)
IZATNAGAR-243 122 (UP) INDIA



Website : www.ivri.nic.in

No. F. 4-1/2021-Acad.

Dated: 17th February, 2022

ADMISSION NOTICE

ADMISSION NOTICE FOR FILLING-UP MVSc/ PhD VACANT SEATS AFTER MOP-UP/FINAL ROUND OF ICAR's AIEEA-2021 COUNSELLING MVSc / PhD DEGREE PROGRAMME- 2021-22 at ICAR-IVRI, Izatnagar.

Applications are invited from eligible candidates, who have appeared in the ICAR AIEEA (PG) and AICE JRF/SRF (PhD) 2021 examination for admission to 12 seats in MVSc and 10 seats in PhD degree programme at ICAR-IVRI, Deemed University as per seat positions at the IVRI Campuses/ Regional stations & ICAR Institutes for the academic session 2021-22 (Annexure-II). Rank obtained by the candidates in ICAR AIEEA (PG) and AICE JRF/SRF (PhD) 2021 Examination will be used for admissions in MVSc and PhD degree programame. The candidates have to give their choice in order of preference for the research work at IVRI Campuses/Regional Stations and ICAR Institutes, as per availability of the seats, which will be allocated on the basis of merit/ rank in the respective discipline after joining their respective degree programmes. The choice of preference for IVRI Campuses/Regional Stations and ICAR Institutes and preference for research area in the disciplines of Veterinary Microbiology in order of preference (Veterinary Bacteriology/ Veterinary Immunology/ Veterinary Virology) will be allocated on the basis of merit/ rank in ICAR AIEEA (PG) and AICE JRF/SRF (PhD) 2021 after joining the Deemed University.

The interested candidates are advised to apply in the prescribed application form for admission alongwith all the self attested testimonials including score card/ Merit & rank of ICAR AIEEA (PG) and AICE JRF/SRF (PhD) 2021 on email ivri.admissionopen20@gmail.com. The admission form (Annexure-I) is available on the Institute's website (www.ivri.nic.in). The candidates will be selected on the basis of their overall rank obtained in the AIEEA (PG) or AICE JRF/SRF (PhD)-2021 examination. The students selected for admission will be allowed to join the study in the second semester of the academic year 2021-22 scheduled to be commenced from 12.05.2022. The schedule for admission and Academic Calendar is available on the Institute's website.

The last date of receipt of application is 3rd March, 2022.


Registrar

Distribution:

1. Incharge, ARIS Cell, ICAR-IVRI, Izatnagar to kindly upload the above Notice alongwith enclosed Application Form and seat position on the Institute's website.



ICAR- INDIAN VETERINARY RESEARCH INSTITUTE
(Deemed University)
Izatnagar-243 122 (UP) India



ADMISSION TO PhD/ MVSc DEGREE PROGRAMMES FOR 2021-2022

AICE/AIEEA Application No..... AICE/AIEEA Roll No.....

AICE/AIEEA Score Obtained AICE/AIEEA Merit/Rank.....
(Proof attached)..... (Proof attached)

*Affix recent
photograph
with
signature of
the candidate*

Discipline Name.....

1. PhD/ MVSc Degree Programme.....

2. Full name of candidate in capital letters:(first, middle and surname):

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

3. Father's name:

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

4. (i) Mother's Name:..... (ii) Husband's Name:.....
(in case of married women)

5. Date of Birth:

--	--	--	--	--	--	--	--

 Age (as on 01.08.2021).....
(only completed years)

6. e-mail ID..... 7. Mob. No.

8. (i) Category Whether General/OBC/SC/ST/ PH..... (ii) Nationality:.....

9. (i) Sex: Male/Female: (ii) Marital Status: Married/Unmarried:.....

10. (i) State/Union Territory of domicile: (ii) Rural/Urban:

11. Educational Qualifications:

Particulars	Name of Examination			
	High School or equivalent	Intermediate Or equivalent	BVSc & AH	MVSc
(a) University/Board				
(b) Institution/College				
(c) Year of passing				
(d) Prescribed minimum duration of course in years				
(e) Medium of instruction				
(f) Division/Class/ OGPA obtained				
(g) Maximum Marks/Overall Grade Point attainable				
(h) Percentage of marks obtained (upto one decimal place)				
(i) Subjects taken				
(j) Date of completion of BVSc & AH Internship				
(k) Date of final Viva-Voce in M.V.Sc.				

12. Full Address for correspondence:

														P	I	N				

13. Permanent Home Address:

														P	I	N				

14. Whether employed: Yes/No.

(i) If employed, give full Name, Address and Contact No. of employer.....

.....

15. Language Known (Read/Write/Speak) :

16. Employment Record:

Name of Institute/ Dept./University/ Organization	Post held	Temporary/ Permanent	Scale of pay	Date of joining	Date of leaving

17. Are you a recipient of any Scholarship/Fellowship from the ICAR/CSIR/UGC/Govt. of India for Ph.D./M.V.Sc. Degree?
..... Yes/No.

If yes, please attach an attested copy of the letter indicating the same and the period upto which it is valid.

18. (a) Were you admitted at I.V.R.I. earlier? Yes/No

(b) If so, state the programme and year: Programme Year

(c) State if you discontinued the programme : Yes/No

(d) If yes, state the date from which discontinued and reasons thereof:.....

(e) Whether the amount of bond money deposited?..... Yes/No

19. Fees: Transaction No.....Date.....Amount.....

DECLARATION BY THE CANDIDATE

I, the undersigned hereby declare that information furnished by me is correct and that no relevant information has been suppressed. I also declare that if any information or document furnished by me in this application is found to be wrong, I shall have no objection to my selection being cancelled out rightly.

(a) I am not employed and applied for admission in open category

(b) I am employed in _____ (name of Department) and, therefore, submitting my application through proper channel, as a sponsored candidate. In case of my selection, I will be relieved to join the PhD/MVSc degree programme at ICAR-IVRI Deemed University and the following kind of leave granted to me:

(c) If admitted, I undertake to abide by the rules and regulations of the Institute.

(d) I have enclosed attested photocopies of all the required certificates and documents.

Place:.....

Date:.....

(Signature of the Candidate)

MVSc Vacant Seat Position – 2021-22

Sl. No.	Name of Discipline	UR	SC	ST	OBC	PC*	UPS*	Total
1	Animal Biotechnology	0	0	1	1	0	1	2
2	Veterinary Parasitology	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
3	Veterinary Microbiology*	3		0	0	0	0	3
4	Animal Genetics & Breeding	0	0	0	1	0	0	1
5	Veterinary Physiology	1		0	1	1	0	2
6	Livestock Economics	0	1	0	1	0	0	2
	Grand Total	4	2	1	4	1	1	11

PhD Vacant Seat Position – 2021-22

Sl. No.	Name of Discipline	UR	SC	ST	OBC	PC	UPS	Total
1	Animal Biotechnology	2	1	1	1	0	0	5
2	Veterinary Microbiology*	1	0	1	2	2	1	4
3	Poultry Science	0	1	0	0	0	0	1
	Grand Total	3	2	2	3	2	1	10

Remarks:

Choice of the research area in the discipline of Veterinary Microbiology in order of preference (Veterinary Bacteriology/ Veterinary Immunology/ Veterinary Virology) will be allotted after joining the Deemed University.

Reservation of Seats:

- Seats shown as physically challenged (PC)* and UPS* - *Horizontal reservation is applicable for PC and UPS category seats as per their merit against the category *i.e.* General/SC/ST/OBC to which they belong).